SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-140
ADDRESS: 12 North Main Street, Smithsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Morris E. Lay, 674/425, private
BUILDING DATE: 1814-1875

This low, west-facing, horizontally massed, one-and-one-half
story brick structure closely resembles the buildings drawn on the
original 1814 plat of the city. The brick is laid in a common bond
and has been painted. The gable roof faces the street and forms an
overhang along the south facade of the building, protecting what
may have been the principal entrance to the house. The overhang is
supported by five wooden posts. There are two massive interior
endwall chimneys. A long narrow dormer punctuates the gable roof
on the southern slope. A secondary entrance faces the street and
is protected by a wooden awning. The door at this entrance is a
raised, six-panel door. Fenestration consists of single,
rectangular, double-hung, six-over-six windows in a wooden sash.

According to the 1814 plat of the town, the building is set on
what was an unnumbered vacanat lot. The building is indicated on

the 1875 map on a lot owned by the estate of C(?). Beale(?). The

building is noted as 156 Main Street on the 1916 and 1923 Sanborns.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial
Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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